

301 W. Main St. Town Hall Carrboro, NC 27510

## **Town of Carrboro Meeting Minutes Town Council**

April 1, 2025	6:00 PM	<b>Council Chambers - Room 110</b>
•		ne Fray, Council Member Jason Merrill, er Eliazar Posada, Council Member
Cristóbal Palmer	ven o Donnen, counen wento	er Enazar i Osada, Council Memoer
Also Present: Patrice Toney, Attorney	Town Manager; Lamar Joyner	, Town Clerk; Nick Herman, Town
Automey		
Absent: Council Member Da	nny Nowell	
	onnell made a motion to excuse ember Posada seconded and the	e Council Member Danny Nowell from the motion passed, 6-0.
	******	
POETRY READING		
Poette Laurette Liza Wolff-Fi	rancis read her poem dedicated	to the Drakeford Library and Poetry Month
	•	to the Diakeroid Liolary and Foedy Month
	******	
PROCLAMATIONS & RE	SOLUTIONS	
Servel Accoult Amonopoor M	onth	
Sexual Assault Awareness M Poetry Month	onth	
Food Waste Prevention Week Earth Month	ζ.	
	*****	
TOWN MANAGER'S UPD	<u>ATE</u>	
Town Manager Toney provid	led updates.	
	******	
PUBLIC COMMENT		
Makeda Ma'at expressed her Lori McLamb stated her view	concerns about the Landings at a s on local traffic stops.	Winmore.
CONSENT AGENDA		
	om Town Council meeting held on	n March 18, 2025
• Amendment to Independ	dent Audit Contract for Fiscal Yea	ar Ending June 30, 2024
Council Mamber Docada mod	le a motion to annrova the cons	ent agenda. Council Member Haven-

#### 59 **GENERAL AGENDA**

67 68

69

70

71

72 73

74

75

76 77 78

79 80

81

82 83

84 85

86 87

88 89 90

92

# Resolutions Adopting Triangle West TPO (TWTPO; formerly DCHC MPO) Safe Streets for All (SS4A) Vision Zero Action Plan and Supporting SS4A Demonstration Grant Application

Tina Moon, Interim Planning & Zoning Director, provided a presentation and explained that
 Action Plan provides a snapshot of transportation safety, including deficiencies, in the area and will
 provide municipalities such as Carrboro guidance on new strategies for improving transportation safety.
 The Action Plan is a prerequisite for any application for further SS4A grants.

Council Member Haven-O'Donnell made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Council Member Posada seconded and the motion passed, 6-0.

#### Police Department Equity Report & Carrboro Cares Update

Chris Atack, Police Chief, provided information for the fourth quarter of 2024 on traffic stops, citations, arrests, use of force, citizen complaints, and deflection and diversion. The presentation was received by Council.

## **BOARD APPOINTMENTS**

Council Member Posada moved to **appoint Randy Dodd** to the **Stormwater Commission**. Council Member Fray seconded and the motion passed 6-0.

Council Member Posada moved to **reappoint Karen Stine, appoint Brittany Dickenson**, **Charm Wheaton**, and **Scott Muir** to the **Climate & Environmental Advisory Commission**. Council Member Fray seconded and the motion passed 6-0.

Council Member Posada moved to **reappoint Tierney Sneeringer** to the **Recreation, Parks & Cultural Resources Advisory Board**. Council Member Fray seconded and the motion passed 6-0.

## 91 CLOSED SESSION

93 Council Member Fray moved to go into closed session pursuant to NCGS 143-318.11(a) (6) to consider 94 matters regarding the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of initial 95 employment of an individual public officer or employee or prospective public officer or employee; or to 96 hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by or against an individual public officer or 97 employee with no possible action anticipated following the closed session. Council Member Posada 98 seconded and the motion passed 6-0.

The Board heard the update and had discussion regarding the matters. No action was taken.
Council Member Fray moved to go back into open session. Council Member Posada seconded
and the motion passed 6-0.

102 103

## 104 ADJOURNMENT

105

Council Member Merrill moved to adjourn the meeting. Council Member Posada seconded and themotion passed, 6-0. The meeting was adjourned at 9:19 p.m.

- 108
- 109
- 110 \*\*\*\*\*\*\*